Southern California Edison Company,




Mr. R. H. Engelken -2~ November 17, 1982

On October 20, 1982, with the plant in Mode 3, while feeding the steam
generators using the Auxiliary Feedwater Pumps, the water level in Tank
-121 fell below the allowable 1imit. This tank has its overflow set
about 5,000 gallons above the Technical Specification limit of 144,000
gallons. Thus, prompt operator action is required to prevent entering

the LCO Action Statement.

The cause and corrective action of these events were identified in the
referenced letters and remain unchanged, It should be noted that
modifications have been made to the level indications available to the
operators to facilitate precise controi.

The viclations of Technical Specification 3./.1.3 occurred again on
October 21, 1982, notwithstanding the very best efforts of the operators
to maintain tank level within the 5,000 gallons deadband. Enclosed
LER's 82-129 and 82-130 address the occurrences of October 20 and 21,
1982 respectively. With the approval of the Technical Specification
change, this type of event should not occur in the future.

If there are any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Enciosures: LER's B2-130 and 82-129.
cc: A. E. Chaffee (USNRC Resident Inspector, San Onofre Unit 2)
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